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(f) That the manner and method of the proposed duzl completion is
mechanically feasible and practical,

(g) That by copy of this letter of application, all offset operators
are notified of the proposed dual comple tion,

Therefore, Gulf 0il Corporation requests that the 0il Conservation
Commission grant permission to the applicant to dually complete the subject
well as proposed in this application,

Respectfully submitted,,
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C.e Fu Taylor ,
4rea Superintendent of Production
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Sworn to and subscribed before me this the 30th day of August, 1955
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My Commission Expires Notary Public

cc: Olsen~Blount 0il Co,
2811 Liberty Nat'l Bank Bldg,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Ro Olsen Oil CO.
Box 691
Jal, New Mexico

The Texas Company
Box 1270
Midland, Texas

American Republics Corpe
Box 1685

V & J Tower Building
Midland, Texas



